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10/6/23, 12:00 PM cocatalog.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi

Type of Work: Computer File

Registration Number / Date:
TX0009309827 / 2023-06-20

Application Title: Group Registration for Automated Database Entitled ALL JOBS
by Jobiak, published updates from 9/1/2022 - 11/30/2022;
representative publication date: 11/18/2022; updated
daily.

Title: ALL JOBS by Jobiak, published updates from 9/1/2022 -
11/30/2022; representative publication date: 11/18/2022;
updated daily.

Description: Electronic file (eService)

Copyright Claimant:
Jobiak LLC, Transfer: By written agreement.

Date of Creation: 2022

Date of Publication:
2022-11-30

Nation of First Publication:
United States

Authorship on Application:
Venkata Janapareddy, 1973- ; Citizenship: United States.
Authorship: compilation of database information.
Venkata Rao Kannam, 1986- ; Citizenship: India.
Authorship: compilation of database information.
Jainendra Kumar, 1991- ; Citizenship: India. Authorship:
compilation of database information.

Pre-existing Material:
previous versions of database, third party text.

Basis of Claim: new compilation of database information.
Copyright Note: C.0. correspondence.
Names: Janapareddy, Venkata, 1973-

Kannam, Venkata Rao, 1986-
Kumar, Jainendra, 1991-
Jobiak LLC

https://cocatalog.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi 11
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Job Search Explore similar jobs of other companies...

Heavy Equipment Operator
Meriden, CT

Apply

Employer: Amazon Workforce Staffing
Industry: Warehouse

Salary: $15.00 - $18.00 per hour

Job type: full-time, part-time

Job Video:

H P Type here to search
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Ronnie Roy

DME Law LLP

1900 Avenue of the Stars, 25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90067
4244429287 tel

424.645.1192 fax
Digital Media, Entertainment & Corporate Law ronnie(@dmelaw.com

March 23, 2022

VIA E-MAIL
(mike@aspentechlabs.com; inquiry@aspentechlabs.com)

Aspen Technology Labs, Inc.
600 E. Hopkins Drive, Suite 303
Aspen, CO 81611

Attn: Michael Woodrow, CEO

RE: Jobiak, Inc.

Mr. Woodrow:

I am writing on behalf of my client, Jobiak, Inc. (“Jobiak”) to notify you that your
unlawful use of Jobiak’s job listings (the “Products”) on your websites
thehiringstore.com, behirednow.com and other sites you own (the “Websites™) infringes
on Jobiak’s exclusive copyrights and trademarks. Accordingly, you are hereby directed
to cease and desist all infringement and unauthorized use of the Products, including on
your Websites.

All aspects of the Products are copyrighted and trademarked under United States
copyright and trademark law and Jobiak is the owner of such copyright and trademark.
Under United States copyright law, Jobiak’s copyrights have been in effect since the date
that the Products were created.

It has come to our attention that you have been illegally posting and/or illegally
using the Products on your Websites, including job descriptions, layouts, design,
keyword matches (verbatim) and other data. We have copies of your Websites and offers
to preserve as evidence. Your actions constitute copyright infringement in violation of the
United States copyright laws. Under 17 U.S.C 504, the consequences of copyright
infringement include statutory damages of between $750 and $30,000 per work, at the
discretion of the court, and damages of up to $150,000 per work for willful infringement.
If you continue to engage in copyright infringement after receiving this letter, your
actions will be evidence of “willful infringement.”

We also have strong evidence that you hacked into Jobiak’s Products
(specifically, but not limited to alljobs.ai) in order to scrape all of Jobiak’s proprietary
keyword data. Your actions constitute possible violations of the Computer Fraud and
Abuse Act (CFAA); the Stored Communications Act (SCA); the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (ECPA); and the Defend Trade Secrets Act (DTSA). We



Case 2:23-cv-08728 Document 1-1 Filed 10/17/23 Page 10 of 21 Page ID #:25

Digital Media, Entertainment & Corporate Law

will not hesitate to contact authorities, including the Federal Bureau of Investigations or
the US Attorney’s office if these illegal activities continue.

We demand that you immediately:
1 cease and desist any hacking of Jobiak’s websites, data or other Products;

1 cease and desist your unlawful use of the Products and remove all such Products
from your Websites and any other locations where you have it;

0 contact all persons and entities to whom you have directly or indirectly provided
the Products and inform them that such materials were provided improperly in
infringement of the rights of Jobiak;

1 provide Jobiak with contact information for such all persons and entities; and

71 provide Jobiak with prompt written assurance by 12:00 PM (PST) on March 25,
2022 that you have removed all of the Products from your Websites.

If you do not comply with these cease and desist demand within this time period, please
be advised that Jobiak will pursue all available legal remedies, including seeking
monetary damages, injunctive relief, and an order that you pay court costs and attorney’s
fees. In addition, Jobiak is entitled to use your failure to comply as evidence of “willful
infringement” of copyright and seek monetary damages and equitable relief for your
copyright infringement. In the event you fail to meet this demand, your liability and
exposure under such legal action could be considerable.

Before taking these steps, however, Jobiak wishes to give you one opportunity to
discontinue your illegal conduct by complying with this demand by 12:00 PM (PST) on
March 25, 2022.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at ronnie@dmelaw.com.

Very truly yours,

Asnnce /&f’ Fartnaer

Ronnie Roy
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" KI LPATRICK KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP

AN TOWNSEND wiowkiipatricktownsend.cor
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Suite 2800, 1100 Peachtree Street NE

Atlanta, GA 30309-4528
t 404 815 6500 f 404 815 6555

direct dial 404 815 6553
March 30, 2022 direct fax 404 541 3423

jtrigg@kilpatricktownsend.com

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL (ronnie@dmelaw.com)
WITH CONFIRMATION BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Ronnie Roy, Esq.

DME Law LLP

1900 Avenue of the Stars, 25" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90067

Re:  Jobiak — Aspen Technology Labs
Dear Mr. Roy:

As noted in my March 25, 2022 communication to you, this law firm represents Aspen
Technology Labs in copyright and trademark matters. We have discussed with Aspen the
allegations raised in your March 23 letter, and we are writing to request that you provide us with
additional detail regarding our client’s alleged wrongdoing. Your letter makes reference to
purported use of “job descriptions, layouts, design, keyword matches (verbatim) and other
data.” However, you have not provided any examples of this alleged copying. As I’m sure you
are aware, many of the “job descriptions” that Jobiak lists come directly from the party who has
posted the position, and thus would not be owned by Jobiak. And, the terms “layouts, design,
keyword matches ... and other data” do not provide us with enough specificity to understand what
protectable content has allegedly been taken.

Aspen takes intellectual property rights seriously, and if there is something about the way
in which it is operating its site that implicates your client’s copyright, trademark, or other IP rights,
it is certainly willing to consider your client’s position on that. But, at the moment, it does not
have enough information to evaluate this matter. Further, to the extent that your client owns
copyright registrations for any content at issue, we would appreciate your providing us with copies
of those.

Lastly, your letter asserts that you have “strong evidence that [Aspen] hacked into Jobiak’s
Products (specifically, but not limited to alljobs.ai) in order to scrape all of Jobiak’s proprietary

US1900 9453892 1

ANCHORAGE ATLANTA AUGUSTA BEWING CHARLOTTE DALLAS DENVER HOUSTON LOS ANGELES NEW YORK RALEIGH SAN DIEGO
SAN FRANCISCO SEATTLE SHANGHAI SILICON VALLEY STOCKHOLM TOKYO WALNUT CREEK WASHINGTON WINSTON-SALEM
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Ronnie Roy, Esq.
March 30, 2022
Page 2

keyword data.” Please rest assured that Aspen has done no such thing, but, again, if you can
provide more specificity regarding Jobiak’s concerns in this regard, we will be happy to respond.

We look forward to hearing from you at your convenience.

%
s

James A. Trigg

cc: Mr. Michael Woodrow

US1900 9453892 1
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OMNI LEGAL GROUP
2029 Century Park East., Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90067

April 29, 2022

TRANSMITTED VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

James A. Trigg

Kilpatrick Townsend

1100 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2800
Atlanta, GA 30309-4528
jtrigg@Kkilpatricktownsend.com

re: Misappropriation of Intellectual Property; Unlawful Use of Copyright

Dear Mr. Trigg,

This letter comes on behalf of our client, Jobiak, Inc. (“Jobiak” or our “Client”), in response
to your letter dated March 30, 2022. In your correspondence, you request additional details
regarding the infringement by your client, Aspen Technology Labs (“ATL”). We are hopeful this
letter serves to guide your understanding of ATL’s wrongful actions.

More particularly, in your letter, you assert that the “job descriptions” listed by Jobiak are
not owned by Jobiak. In this way, you allude to the well-established principle that facts are not
copyrightable. However, our Client is not claiming copyright ownership in the facts but rather in

original listing of available positions, which are undoubtably subject to copyright protection.

info@omnilegalgroup.com 855.433.2226 www.omnilegalgroup.com
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James A. Trigg
April 29,2022
Page 2 of 6

Indeed, Jobiak culls information from various sources and creates its own list of suggested jobs.
Jobiak’s works are therefore copyrightable. See CDN Inc. v. Kapes, 197 F3d 1256, 1259 (9" Cir.
1999) (citing Feist Publications, Inc. v. Rural Tel. Serv. Co., 499 U.S. 340, 344, 113 L.Ed.2d 358,
111 S. Ct. 1281 (1991)).

Jobiak’s layout design and search key word titles used at the end of each job description
are formulated using its proprietary keyword technology. No other company uses a similar process,
which is why ATL’s infringement is so glaring. Moreover, in our Client’s job descriptions, there
are often a few irrelevant keywords which have no relation to the position listed. Notably, ATL
has copied each of these dummy keywords. For example, for a “Heavy Equipment Operator” job
at Amazon, our Client included search keywords like “care giver,” Starbucks bartender,” and
“bakery wrapper,” all of which appear verbatim in ATL’s corresponding listing. See EXHIBIT
A. ATL’s wrongdoing is further evidenced by its alteration of its job postings/job landing pages
following receipt of Jobiak’s previous correspondence.

Our Client zealously protects its intellectual property and trusts that your assertion that
ATL “takes intellectual property rights seriously.” United States copyright laws protect original
works of authorship, such as Jobiak’s original job listings. Any reproduction or distribution of
copyrighted material without express authorization of the copyright holder may constitute
copyright infringement. As you may be aware, remedies available to the copyright owner include:

e an injunction against further infringement — such as an order preventing you from future
use, copying, or distribution of the copyrighted works;
e impounding or destruction of infringing copies;
e damages, including statutory damages up to $30,000; and
Onmrui Legal Group
Los Angeles: 2029 Century Park E, Suite 438, Los Angeles, CA 90067

Beverly Hills: 9025 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 500, Beverly Hills, CA 90211
tel: 310 276 6664 fax: 310 305 1550
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James A. Trigg
April 29,2022
Page 3 of 6

e costs and attorney’s fees.

Jobiak’s intellectual property rights have been acquired at great expense and are extremely
important and valuable assets of its business. Accordingly, our Client has instructed us to take the
appropriate steps to protect its business interests. On behalf of Jobiak, we demand that you
immediately do the following:

1. Cease and desist the import, sale, distribution, advertising, and offer for sale of all
merchandise or services which infringe our Client’s intellectual property, and undertake
not to engage in such conduct in the future;

2. Remove all such content pertaining to any of Jobiak’s intellectual property from all

online forums controlled by you (https://www.behirednow.com/,

https://thehiringstore.com/, Facebook®, Twitter®, Instagram®, Tumblr®, etc.);

3. Contact all third parties similarly using our Client’s intellectual property and ask them
to similarly cease and desist such use, and provide our Client with a list of all such third
parties;

4. Agree in writing that neither you, nor any other person or entity acting on behalf of or
in connection with you will directly or indirectly engage in further unauthorized
advertisement and/or sale of goods and/or services utilizing Jobiak’s intellectual
property;

5. Pay to our Client all profits made from any such sale of products and/or services and
any other exploitation of Jobiak’s intellectual property; and

6. Deliver to our office all unsold infringing advertisements and/or products.

Onmrui Legal Group
Los Angeles: 2029 Century Park E, Suite 438, Los Angeles, CA 90067
Beverly Hills: 9025 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 500, Beverly Hills, CA 90211
tel: 310 276 6664 fax: 310 305 1550
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James A. Trigg
April 29,2022
Page 4 of 6

Affirm your willingness to cooperate by signing the enclosed Cease and Desist
Confirmation letter and either mailing it to: Omni Legal Group, 2029 Century Park E, Suite 438,
Los Angeles, CA 90067, or faxing it to: (310) 305-1550. If we have not received an affirmative
response by May 13, 2022 indicating that you have fully complied with these requirements, we
will advise our Client of all legal remedies in connection with this matter.

We are hopeful you understand that this letter constitutes notice in an effort to prevent any
intellectual property disputes from arising between Arizona Personal Injury Lawyer and our Client.
The above is not an exhaustive statement of all the relevant facts and law and constitutes a proposal
to resolve this matter without resorting to litigation for settlement purposes only. Our Client is
prepared to take all steps necessary to protect its valuable intellectual property rights without
further notice. Our Client expressly reserves all of its legal and equitable rights and remedies,
including the right to seek injunctive relief and recovery monetary damages should any dispute

arise.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

>

B P e

—

Omid E. Khalifeh
Patent Attorney

Onmrui Legal Group
Los Angeles: 2029 Century Park E, Suite 438, Los Angeles, CA 90067
Beverly Hills: 9025 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 500, Beverly Hills, CA 90211
tel: 310 276 6664 fax: 310 305 1550
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James A. Trigg
April 29,2022
Page 5 of 6

EXHIBIT A

Onmrui Legal Group
Los Angeles: 2029 Century Park E, Suite 438, Los Angeles, CA 90067
Beverly Hills: 9025 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 500, Beverly Hills, CA 90211
tel: 310 276 6664 fax: 310 305 1550
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James A. Trigg
April 29,2022
Page 6 of 6

Amazon Workforce Staffing Current Job Openings

B R L T
Heavy Equipment Operator
M T

5 Ty of rales I e

About Amazon Worktorce Statting

Onarul Legal Group
Los Angeles: 2029 Century Park E, Suite 438, Los Angeles, CA 90067
Beverly Hills: 9025 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 500, Beverly Hills, CA 90211
tel: 310 276 6664 fax: 310 305 1550

Page ID #:35
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CEASE AND DESIST CONFIRMATION

By signing below, on behalf of Aspen Technology Labs, | agree to:

1. Cease and desist the import, sale, distribution, advertising, and offer for sale of all
merchandise or services which infringe Jobiak, Inc.’s intellectual property, and
undertake not to engage in such conduct in the future;

2. Remove all such content pertaining to any of Jobiak, Inc.’s intellectual property from

all  online forums controlled by you (https://www.behirednow.com/,

https://thehiringstore.com/, Facebook®, Twitter®, Instagram®, Tumblr®, etc.);

3. Contact all third parties similarly using Jobiak, Inc.’s intellectual property and ask them
to similarly cease and desist such use, and provide Jobiak, Inc. with a list of all such
third parties;

4. Agree in writing that neither you, nor any other person or entity acting on behalf of or
in connection with you will directly or indirectly engage in further unauthorized
advertisement and/or sale of goods and/or services utilizing Jobiak, Inc.’s intellectual
property;

5. Pay to Jobiak, Inc. all profits made from any such sale of products and/or services and
any other exploitation of Jobiak, Inc.’s intellectual property; and

6. Deliver to our office all unsold infringing advertisements and/or products.

Name: Date



